

RE: Rate Mitigation Table

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 15 Jan 2017 20:56:53 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Relief Scenarios - ESP SNAP CRED (colour coded)_SNAP, ESP, C copy.docx (27.02 kB)

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 7:45 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Table

Hi Steve,

Here's the table you asked for that provides ratepayer and fiscal implications for the various initiatives contained in the one-pager you shared with me. I will also send you two decks on the rate mitigation measures we have been working on including the re-financing of the global adjustment.

Serge